e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

Mr Tony Grant

A/Project Director Coffs Harbour Bypass
Transport for NSW

PO Box 576

Grafton NSW 2460

14/05/2021

Dear Mr Lawrence

Coffs Harbour Bypass (SSI 7666)
Extension of Time to interim Environmental Representative

| refer to your submission dated 23 April 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval to extend the
appointment of Mr Murray Curtis as the interim Environmental Representative under Condition A22 of SSI
7666.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the extension of Mr Murray Curtis as the interim
Environmental Representative until 07 July 2021 under condition A22 of SSI 7666.

| remind you, and Mr Curtis, that the Environmental Representative Monthly Report required under
condition A25(j) must be submitted via the Major Projects portal within seven days following the end of
each month for the duration of the interim ER’s engagement.
Yours sincerely

/x/ﬂu/%a%s—\
Jake Shackleton

A/Director - Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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